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From: Manary,David (BPA) - LG-7

Sent: Mon Aug 29 14:25:30 2022

To: Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND; Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5; Todd,Wayne A (BPA) - PGA-
6

Subject: FW: CF Budget 22 and 23 Comparison

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Cowlitz Falls Budget 22 23 Comparison.pdf

FYI-

[ think I already know the answer to my question but [ want to play dumb. If they have provided the
prioritization then I’1l get back to Allen and say so. But it was understanding from our previous
conversations that no such info had been provided.

Dave

From: Manary,David (BPA) - LG-7

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Allen Unzelman <allen@vanderstoep.com>
Subject: RE: CF Budget 22 and 23 Comparison

Allen,

Thanks for providing this. I assume as part of the creation of this capital program there is some type of
prioritization of all these capital projects. Can you provide that? I know from my previous budgeling
days I wouldn’t even know where to begin having a meaningful conversation without knowing which are
the critical projects that need to be addressed immediately. And I apologize if our budget folks already
have that info; I haven’t spoken to them about those details yet.

Dave

From: Allen Unzelman < allen@vanderstoep.com>

Sent: Monday, August 29,2022 1:03 PM

To: Manary,David (BPA) - LG-7 < dbmanary@bpa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CF Budget 22 and 23 Comparison

[1i Dave:

[’ve attached a very general breakdown of the 22 and 23 budgets for Cowlitz Falls.

When we last spoke, I mentioned that from most of my conversations with staff on our end, it seemed
that it was the capital projects and not the O&M pushing the 23 numbers upward. The attached sheet

reflects this, with OR&R increasing from $4m to $15m.

[ understand this is still an increase that needs to be worked out between our clients, but I at least
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wanted to identify where the increases were coming from to inform future conversations.
Thanks!
Allen

Allen C. Unzelman

Vander Stoep, Blinks, Jones, & Unzelman
345 N.W. Pacific Avenuc

PO Box 867

Chehalis, WA 98532

P: 360.748.9281

F:360.748.3184
Allen@vanderstoep.com

Notice: The information contained in this electronic information transmission is confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by telephone at (360) 748-9281. Further, the recipient of this email agrees not to copy, forward
or reproduce this email, its contents or attachments without the prior consent or authorization of the
sender of this email. Thank you.
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From: Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND

Sent: Tue Oct 18 13:59:14 2022

To: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: FW: CFP Budget

Importance: Normal

Attachments: 2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Summary.pdf; 2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Detail (a).pdf; 2023 - 2029
CFP Budget Detail (b).pdf; 2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Expense Categaries.pdf; 2023 - 2029 CFP Budget
ORR.pdf; CFP New Positions.pdf; Network Administrator |.pdf; Procurement Contracting Specialist -
DRAFT.pdf; Fish and Wildlife Technician.pdf

This includes the additional head count as well as the changes they propose to the LCPUD shared
employees.

From: Brad Ford <bradf@lcpud.org>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 6:32 PM

To: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5 <gasmith@bpa.gov>; Sonoda,Cheric D (BPA) - PGAC-
RICIILAND <csonoda@bpa.gov>

Cc: Nichole Lantau <Nicholel@]lcpud.org>; Joe First <joef@lcpud.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CFP Budget

Hello,

As noted in Chris’s letter of October 4, 2022, attached are updated budget documents and
supplemental information regarding the three additional positions.
An updated 2023/2024 Budget Revisions will be forwarded tomorrow.

We look forward to continuing our discussions.

Thank you,
Brad
360.740.2417

Brad Ford

Chief Financial Officer | Lewis County PUD | www.lcpud.org
0:(360) 748-9261 | d:(360) 740-2417 | e:bradf@lepud.org

321 NW Pacific Ave | PO Box 330 | Chehalis, WA 98532-0330

Public Utility District No. 1 of Lewis County is required to comply with the Washington Public Records Act, RCW

Ch.42.56. Information submitted via e-mail, including personal information may be subject to disclosure as a public
record.
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From: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5

Sent: Tue Aug 02 14:36:15 2022

To: Manary,David (BPA) - LG-7

Subject: FW: FY23 Budget - BPA Comments and Prep for Budget Meeting

Importance: Normal

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg;
Copy of 2023 - 2029 DRAFT 07.26.2022_BPA initial questions (smith edits).xIsx

Dave,

[ wanted to ask if you would like more coordination on budget related communications with Lewis
County. I coordinated this response with Cherie as [ wanted to get them thinking about issues for the
upcoming budget meeting tomorrow. I am very concerned about the high budget request and will try
and understand their perspective. If they are going to pursue this “ask for the world” approach, it will be
another difficult year.

Glen

From: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Brad Ford <bradf@lcpud.org>

Cc: Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-RICIILAND <csonoda@bpa.gov>
Subject: FY23 Budget - BPA Comments and Prep for Budget Meeting

Hi Brad,

Thanks for sending the budget over and we appreciate the details that is on the spreadsheet. I'm new to
this process, so please bear with me while I learn how the budget process is managed. We have
reviewed the initial budget at a very high level and have some topics that we would like to discuss at the
budget meeting tomorrow.

1.  We want to confirm that we are working towards an approved F'Y23 budget by December of this
year. We do appreciate the additional years projections as it is very helpful in understanding long range
OR&R plans.

2. Wec arc very concerned about the large increasc in the FY23 budget in comparison with FY22.
BPA's direct funding is paid for by our rate payers based on a two year rate setting process. We
project our costs which include direct funding costs for Cowlitz Falls and many other hydropower
projects. As such, we manage our direct funded budgets by setting targets for the upcoming budget
cycle. These targets are not set in stone, bul should slightly increase from the previous year [or routine
work. The routine work identified in your budget is significantly above last years budgeted amount.

a.  We would like to understand more about this increase and would appreciate the additional FY22
expenditures associated with each line item as this will help to understand shortfalls and overruns to
assist in determining the adequacy of FY23's budget.

b.  We would like to propose that we set a F'Y23 budget target that is +/- 3% of FY22's budget,
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prioritize the line items to their criticality and then work to justify those items that are still deemed critical
or cannot be deferred and exceed the budget target. This process is generally followed by most of the
Federal hydropower projects and it is a management approach that BPA is familiar with.

3. We also noticed that there was no labor included in the budget. As I've not reviewed budgets or
have previous involvement with budgets for Cowlitz Falls, can you confirm if labor is included or if it will
be included?

4. Wc've attached the budget sheet and we have initially highlighted some linc items in ycllow that we
would like to discuss in more detail at a later date. There is one item in Red that is under legal review
and we will await the legal determination before discussing this item as part of the FY23 budget.

At this point, I think it would be best to discuss the items above before diving into the details of various
line items. Justification sheets will be needed for those OR&R items that are over $100K and some sort
of prioritization of line items would be helpful in this process.

Kindest regards,

Glen

Glen A. Smith

Senior Policy Advisor | PG-5

Bonneville Power Administration
gasmith@bpa.gov | P 503-230-3105 | C [{[(E)}

Q0 E
infly o
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From: Carlson,Debbie (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND
Sent: Wed Jul 27 17:05:45 2022

To: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: FY 2021 CFP Budget too!

Importance: Normal

Attachments: CFP OY 2021 Budget approval.pdf

From: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5 <gasmith@bpa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 6:20 AM

To: Carlson,Debbie (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND <dcarlson@bpa.gov>; Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) -
PGAC-RICHLAND <csonoda@bpa.gov>

Cc: Manary,David (BPA) - LG-7 <dbmanary@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: DRAFT - CFP 2023/2024 Budget

[ see a lot of overall variability in the budget amounts. Should we be pressing for a stable budget with
inflation based increases between years? There are some things that could be delayed in order to reduce
the amount of fluctuation between years. [ don’t know what last year’s budget looked like, but, I
imagine that this year’s request is higher.

From: Carlson,Debbie (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND < dcarlson@bpa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 6:14 AM

To: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5 < gasmith@bpa.gov>; Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-
RICHLAND < csonoda@bpa.gov>

Cc: Manary,David (BPA) - LG-7 < dbmanary@bpa.gov>

Subject: DRAFT - CFP 2023/2024 Budget

[ have started looking at the budget and writing notes about the line items. Some are normal, routine
items that do not raise a concern for me — others are causing the hair on the back of my neck to raise.
They are asking for a lot of way different items than [ have ever seen on any budget before. Maybe that
is good, but I wonder what is causing the thinking behind the new requests. I hope to have my effort
done and out to you by the time you sign in on Thursday morning. If you have questions about my usual
rants — let me know.
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From: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5

Sent: Fri Aug 19 12:53:03 2022

To: Glen Smith

Subject: FW: DRAFT - CFP 2023/2024 Budget

Importance: Normal

Attachments: 2023 - 2024 CFP Budget.pdf; 2023 CFP Direct Labor.pdf; 2024 CFP Direct Labor.pdf; 2023
CFP Support Labor.pdf; 2024 CFP Support Labor.pdf

From: Brad Ford <bradf@lcpud.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:20 PM

To: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5 <gasmith@bpa.gov>; Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-
RICHLAND <csonoda(@bpa.gov>

Cc: Nichole Lantau <Nicholel@lcpud.org>; Joe First <joef{@lcpud.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DRAFT - CFP 2023/2024 Budget

Hi Glen and Cherie,

Attached for your review is the DRAFT of the CFP 2023/2024 Budget (including wages/benefits and
revenucs), 2023/2024 Dircect Labor and 2023/2024 Support Labor.
Sorry for the delay in forwarding - looking forward to our discussion tomorrow.

Thank you,
Brad
360.740.2417

Brad Ford

Chief Financial Officer | Lewis County PUD | www.lcpud.org
0:(360) 748-9261 | d:(360) 740-2417 | e:bradf@lcpud.org

321 NW Pacific Ave | PO Box 330 | Chehalis, WA 98532-0330

Public Utility District No. 1 of Lewis County is required to comply with the Washington Public Records Act, RCW

Ch.42.56. Information submitted via c-mail, including personal information may be subject to disclosure as a public

record.
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From: Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND

Sent: Tue Aug 02 15:33:32 2022

To: Smith,Glen A (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: FW: SOB

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Final FY 2015.pdf; Final FY 2016.pdf; Final FY 2017.pdf; Final FY 2018.pdf; [EXTERNAL]
RE: *EXTERNAL EMAIL** Status of the Budget - FY 2019; [EXTERNAL] RE: **EXTERNAL EMAIL** BPA
review: 15-Month Budget Adjustments; FW: OY 2022 CFP Budget; 2020 Final CFP Budget Detail.pdf

Hi Glen,

Attached is the final status of budget (SOB) for I'Y15-I'Y'19 and shows cost bins. Summary of

budgeted amounts below. It was easier for me to pull than the SOB, but to have a better comparison, |

am thinking I will need to pull the budget submissions. I am hoping this is helpful for now, since its taking
me a bil to orient mysell with Debbie’s [iles.

FY15- $3.7M
FY16- $3.9M
FY17- $4.5M
FY18- $4.4M
FY19- $4.4M
FY20- $5.1M
FY21- $7.8M
FY22-$10.5M

From: Carlson,Debbie (BPA) - PGAC-RICIILAND <dcarlson@bpa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Sonoda,Cherie D (BPA) - PGAC-RICHLAND <csonoda@bpa.gov>
Subject: SOB
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FY23 OR&R
Kiona Creek Enhancement
Issues:
Additional Questions:
Man-Made Island Canal — Design
* 5-Ton Bridge Crane

- Will the 5 ton capacity be high enough to handle loading of equipment during a
major over haul such as the rotor, stator, turbine shaft, and turbine as stated in
the justification sheet? BPA had requested information on how CFP determine
the 5 ton loading capacity. Please include this information on the JS (i.e. largest
component/equipment weight removed during maintenance).

- What is the urgency of moving this project up as it is recommended to take
place in ’27 in the last LRP update in ’19?

- How does this project rank in priority and urgency in regards to the other
projects under $1M?

- Please provide an updated JS. During previous JS discussions, BPA had
expressed concern that the cost estimate was low. Since the JS process had
been created, there has been significant cost growth from $500K to ~$1.367M
(including prior actuals; 173%). It seems the cost identified on the FY23 budget
($1.355M) and June 2022 JS ($650K) do not match. Please update JS and
ensure correct FY22 amounts as well.

- Why did the costs increase significantly?
- Can installation be completed over one year?

- This investment was a contested item. Need to develop a mutually agreed upon
NPV or cost benefit ratio calculation.

Battery Bank Replacement/Battery Chargers
- Are there industry standards that the batteries or chargers do not meet?

- For example, what are the recommended holding tolerances are industry
standards for battery bank voltages under load?

- How do these two projects rank in criticality and priority with other projects
under $500K?

* Boat Barrier Replacement — Installation
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- Was the best value alternative selected? As identified in the JS, though “the
new design should take into consideration security improvements,” it “might not
completely address all security concerns.” This boat barrier is to be used as a
line of demarcation not necessarily impenetrable.

- Need overall analysis of Trash Rake Design, Trash Rake Removal System and
Boat Barrier Installation to ensure that all systems are sized, positioned and
operate in the most effective manner to remove trash from the river.

- Bonneville would expect the results of the analysis/study to inform the design of
each system.

- Please provide an updated JS of the alternatives considered. Please update the
alternatives and cost estimates associated with each on the JS. Please include
differing schedules.

- What are the design requirements? Has the design been completed that
determines the placement of supports, size of barrier and
configuration/placement? If not, what funds have been expended in FY22 and
what remaining portions of the design will need to be completed in FY23?

- There has been significant cost growth from $371K to ~$1.96M (428%). During
previous JS discussions, BPA had made mention of the concern that the cost
estimate was low. Note: Understood the original estimate was a class 5 estimate;
it is still almost twice as much as the high range of the thresholds on the JS.

- What permits are needed for this work and when are the required to be in place
to support replacement operations?

* Debris Barrier Coating & Cathodic Protection — Construction

- High uncertainty of when USACE will issue a permit. Project has high likelihood
of not being executed in "23.

* Drainage Gallery Air Supply - Alternative Analysis
Elevator Controls — Design

- How does this project rank in criticality and priority with other projects under
$500K?

* Generator Protective Relay Replacement — Design
* Sluice Gate Replacement - Design 2

- The JS needs to be updated. Cost estimate in the FY23 budget does not match
the JS.
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- What is the current status of the project? Based on the schedule from June 21st
2022, JS indicates that the design will not be completed until March 2023. Is this
correct?

- Is the FY23 budget costs based on an updated cost estimate? Note: BPA asked
that CFP use the current cost estimates so there is a note on the JS that
indicates CFP believes this project will be closer to $10M. There should be a cost
estimate to support the budget costs. Cost estimates and schedules for all
alternatives should be updated.

* Spillway 4 Rail Extension — Construction

- Justification sheets say that an alternative analysis will be complete and
alternatives discussed with BPA. Has this happened? What was the outcome
and agreement of path forward? Why wasn’t Alternative 3, with cribbing
selected?

- Please update the JS. Current JS (dated October 19 2021) still reads as though
we are waiting for the 2021 alternative analysis.

- Is the design complete? If so, did the design follow the recommendations laid
out in the alternatives analysis? Which sub-alternative was used (upstream
bridge retrofit, new downstream bridge, new pier 9 support, new pier 10 support;
table 4-1 of alternatives analysis)?

- Please incorporate updated cost estimate and schedule. Currently, JS indicates
total overall costs at $2.568M but the FY23 budget has construction at ~$4.1M.
This seems more accurate with FCRPS crane rail replacement (vs extension)
costs but is it based on an updated cost estimate?

- Will construction be able to be completed in FY23?

- As previously requested, need more information regarding upcoming year
projects and overcrowding in the constraints and alternative 3 section of the JS
(i.e. construction would be scheduled outside of flood season).

- Is there a correlation between the “Bridge Sections Inspections & Analysis”
budget line entry and the “Spillway 4 Rail Extension” entry?

- This investment was a contested item. Need to develop a mutually agreed upon
NPV or cost benefit ratio calculation.

Spillway Gate Control - Alternative Analysis
- Is this line item OR&R or expense as typical alternative analysis are expensed.
- Why is this line item a priority this year?

* Transmission Line Access - Bridge Replacement
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- Determine need and alternatives. Lewis has stated that there may be
alternatives to the bridge replacement and access to the transmission lines.

* Trash Rake Design

- Need overall analysis of Trash Rake Design Trash Rake Removal System and
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

* Trash Removal System — Design

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

- Please update the JS with the most up to date information. Is CFP waiting to
the study/assessment to be completed prior to updating the JS? If not, please
include any alternatives you have been informed of. Currently, the JS states
“alternatives will be added after study.”

Unit Instrumentation - Alternative Analysis
- Are alternative analysis an expense item or capitalized?

- How does this project rank in priority in respect to other $500K and below
projects?

Unit Turbine Gage Board Inputs into SCADA - Installation

- Does this work include programing of SCADA? If so, is it double counted with
O&M line item of SCADA support?

- is this work supporting other work such as new instrumentation or data points?

- How does this project rank in priority in respect to other $500K and below
projects?

* Campground & Day Use Park Paving
- Is this work expense or OR&R? It seems like it’s a repair project.

Campground A Loop Restroom - Design
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Department of Energy

Bonneville Power Administration
Mail Drop 1399
P.O. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352-0968

POWER SERVICES

June 6, 2022

In reply refer to: 1. Bradley Ford email to Cherie Sonoda, “RE: BPA review: 15-Month
Budget Adjustments”, dated September 20, 2021.
2. Bradley Ford letter to Debbie Carlson, “Operating Working Capital”,
dated April 22, 2022

Mr. Brad Ford, Chief Financial Officer
Public Utility District #1 of Lewis County
P.O. Box 330

Chehalis WA 98532-0330

Dear Mr. Ford:

By this letter, the Bonneville Power Administration (Bonneville) approves the Cowlitz Falls
Project (CFP) 15-month Operating Year (OY) 2021 Budget as documented in your
correspondence to Cherie Sonoda, dated September 20, 2021, as noted in reference #1 above,
and agreed to by both parties.

On March 2, 2021, Lewis County PUD #1 (District) and Bonneville reached a Partial Settlement
Agreement whereby Bonneville was required to send the District and additional $218,140.00 to
make the District “whole” for OY 2021. The District communicated to Bonneville that the
amount “due” was not to be remitted, since it would increase the OY 2021 underrun amount.

The District’s OY 2021 CFP Budget called for Bonneville to provide the CFP $7,816,840.00 for
the OY. On April 22, 2022, (reference #2 above) you noted an underrun in OY 2021 spending of
$812,277.00, of which $111,762.00 was due to unreconciled differences from the budgeted
amount.

The underrun of $700,515.00 as shown on the 2021 Operating Year Financial Account Summary
will be used to offset the OY 2022 CFP Budget. Bonneville understands the $111,762.00 will be
investigated by the District to determine the source of excess cash on hand. Once

determined, Lewis will follow guidelines under the Power Purchase Agreement concerning
excess working capital.

In Bonneville’s forthcoming approval letter for the District’s OY 2022 CFP Budget, Bonneville
will reduce the amount requested by the District by the $700,515.00.
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Any issues concerning the CFP should be directed to Bonneville’s point of contact for the CFP,
Debbie Carlson at (509) 372 5751 or dcarlson@bpa.gov.

Sincerely,

Cherie Sonoda, Nuclear Supervisor
Contract Generating Resources

ecc:
Mr. Joe First, Lewis

Ms. Michelle Holmes, Lewis

Ms. Nichole Lantau, Lewis

Mr. Chris Roden, Lewis

Mr. Doug Streeter, Lewis

Ms. Wendy Wood, Lewis

Messrs. T. Cournyer, M. Kelly, E. Rothlin, Commissioners
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
Fish & Wildlife $ 399,440 $ 487,800 $ 1,281,100 $ 1,500,200 $ 893,780 $ 1,266,870 $ 390,150
Fleet $ 85,000 $ 72,000 $ 30,000 $ 83,000 $ 83,000 $ 45,000 $ 45,000
General $ 1,169,040 $ 1,113,560 $ 1,115260 $ 1,141,410 $ 1,172,510 $ 1,215,410 $ 1,248,980
Maintenance $ 16,596,600 $ 4,288,400 $ 8,134,600 $ 9,178,100 $ 3,827,300 $ 3,445,300 $ 3,200,900
Operations $ 456,200 $ 371,340 $ 374,240 $ 379,180 $ 379,880 $ 394,320 $ 399,920
Recreation $ 525,760 $ 566,660 $ 318,760 $ 592,460 $ 832,280 $ 333,280 $ 344,760
Taxes $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100
Training & Travel $ 124,535 $ 128,060 $ 94,400 $ 97,300 $ 85,300 $ 83,700 $ 87,700
Transmission $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000
Wage, Benefits, & Taxes $ 4,058,000 $ 4,249,600 $ 4,246,650 $ 4,368,700 $ 4,494,500 $ 4,495,000 $ 4,495,000
Wheeling $ - - s - | $ - $ - |$ - 8 -
Project Revenue $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000)
REV $  (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) $ (295,000) | $ (295,000)
Campground Revenue (Net of Service Fees) S (95,000) $ (95,000)‘ S (95,000)| $ (95,000) $ (95,000)| S (95,000) $ (95,000)
Interest Income $  (200,000) $ (200,000) $ (200,000) (200,000) $ (200,000)| $ (200,000) $ (200,000)
Project Reimbursement $ (23,246,675) $ (11,109,520) $ (15,427,110) $ (17,172,450) $  (11,598,650) $ (11,108,980) $ (10,042,510)
REV $ (23,246,675) $ (11,109,520) $ (15,427,110) $ (17,172,450) $  (11,598,650) $ (11,108,980) | $ (10,042,510)
BPA Project Reimbursement S (23,246,675) S (11,109,520) $ (15,427,110) $  (17,172,450) $  (11,598,650) $ (11,108,980) $ (10,042,510)
Grand Total S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Summary lofl
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for referanc Budget Year BPA Question
(Excludes Wages & Benefits) 2022 2023 2024 2025 20 2027 2028 2029
Fish & Wildlife $ 210380 $ 1,193,740 $ 497,300 |$§ 1,290,600 $ 1,509,700 $ 903480 |$ 1276570 § 399,850
o&m $ 210380 % 238,740 $ 137,300 |$ 340,600 $ 909,700 | $ 903,480 |$ 726,570 | § 249,850
American Fisheries Society (AFS) $ 110 $ 110 | $ 110 | $ 110 $ 110 | $ 110 | § 110 |Is this Tacoma's responsibility?
Since the adult fish program is managed by Tacoma, please explain Tacoma's rale along with Lewis. For example, are you all cost sharing this effort? Please provide any agreements or MOU
with Tacoma pertaining to this issue.

CISPUS ADULT FISH SITE RELEASE ANALYSIS $ 75,000
Creel Study S 18,000 $ 50,000 | $ 20,000
ESA BiOp Studies $ 748000 $ 758,000 '$ 580,000 |$ 100,000
Fish & Wildlife Contract Services (RTL Consulting) $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 |$ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,0005 10000
Fish Gate Position Indicators $ 32,000
Fishing Pond Sediment Removal $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 Expenditures would be helpful to answer this question. How much was done last year and what is remaining to be completed in FY23?
Habitat & Fish Recovery Services (WDFW) s 10,000 | $ 10,000 |$ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ 10000 $ 10,000 S 10000
Habitat Management; Fertilizer, Spraying, Plants $ 9,000 | $ 9,000 | $ 9,300 | $ 9,300 | $ 9,300 | $ 9,600 | $ 9,600 | § 9,600
Kid's Trout Derby $ 5400 | $ 5,600 | $ 5,600 | $ 5800 | $ 5800 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,200
Mitigation Trout Program $ 45,000 | $ 47,000 | $ 49,000 | $ 51,000 | $ 51,000 ¢  53000|$ 53000 $ 55000
Noxious Weed Control Contractor $ 9,300 | $ 9,300 | $ 9,500 | $ 9,500 | $ 9,500 | $ 9,700 | $ 9,700 | § 9,700
TPU Rearing Facilities Studies $ 150000
USGS Gauging Station Fees S 41600 | $ 42,640 S 43,700 S 44,800 | $ 45900 |$ 46,980 $  48070|$ 49150
Wildlife Society $ 80 |$ % | $ %% % |$ % |$ 9% ) EW)
OR&R $ - |$ 955000 $ 360,000 |§ 950,000 $ 600,000 $ 550,000  $ 150,000
(CHAP) € Hahitat Action Plan - Wildlife Fvaluation $ 550,000 | § 150,000
Alterative Fishing Derby Site Development - Construction $ 600,000
Alternative Fishing Derby Site Development - Design $ 200,000 | $ 50,000
Kiona Creek $ 120,000 | $ 120,000 | $ 750,000 Need zdditional information for this project and associated costs and justification in a justification sheet.
Man-Made Island Canal - C $ 150,000
Man-Made Island Canal - Design S 50,000
Wildiife Meadows Unit #5 $ 40,000
Wildiife Mitigation Land S - 18 785000 Under legal review. BFA cannot support finding at this time.
Fleet $ 37,000 $ 90,000 $ 72,000 $ 30,000 $ 83,000 $ 83,000 $ 45,000 $ 45,000
OR&R $ 37,000 $ 90,000 $ 72,000 | $ 30,000 $ 83,000 | $ 83,000 $ 45,000 | § 45,000

$ 22,000
RT Fork Lift S 85,000 Why does this need to be purchased now?
Side By Side $ 30,000 $ 30,000
Truck Box Crane s 5,000 Why does this need to be purchased now?
Vehicle $ 15,000 $ 38,000
Vehicle for Replacement $ 45000 |$ 83,000 $  45000|$ 45000
Vehicle for Resource Worker $ 42,000
General S 1,004700 |$ 1,094,460 $ 1,058,560 $ 1,091,960 $ 1,118,110 |$ 1,149210 $ 1,196,110 §$ 1,229,680
Special O&M $ 1,004,700 |$ 1,094,460 $ 1,058,560 $ 1,091,960 |$ 1,118,110 |§ 1,149,210 $ 1,196,110 | § 1,229,680
ARG Exhibit F $ 371600 |$ 382,800 $ 394,800 |$ 405,600 |$ 418,800 $ 430,800 |$ 444,000 | $ 457,200
ASDSO - nment $ -8 60| $ 60 $ 60 |$ 60 /% 60 $ 60§ 60
Auditing - Accountability $ 2300 |$ 2350 | § 2,400 | $ 2500 | $ 2,600 | § 2,700 | $ 2800 | § 2,900
Auditing - Financial s 19,000 | $ 19450 |$ 20,200 $ 20900 | $ 21,600 | $ 22,400 S 23200 24,000
Budget Facilitator S -
CEATI - MEMBERSHIP $ 65,300 | $ 42,000 S 42,000 $ 42,000 'S 42,000 | $ 42,000 $ 46,000 | 5 46,000  Is this based on number of people attending or a membership fee for the organization?
CEATI - PROJECTS S 30,000 | $ 15000 |$ 15,000 $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 |$ 15000 $ 20,000 $ 20000
Compliance Consultant $ 65,000 | $ 65,000 | $ 65,000 | $ 70,000 | $ 70,000 | § 70,000 | $ 75,000 | § 75,000
DX Software $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 ' $ 30,000 | $ 30,000  Need more of recurring costs.
D canning $ 5,000  $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 Is this
FERC Annual Fee $ 100000 |$ 103,000 $ 106100 |$ 109,300 $ 112,600 ¢ 116000 |$ 119,500 |§ 123,000
Fire District Payment s 19500 |$ 20,000 'S 20,500 | 21,000 | $ 21,000 |$ 21,500 § 21,850 |5 22200
Infrastructure Grant Proposal (HDR) S 50,000 Please explain why this is needed in FY23
INSURANCE - CYBER/CRIME/PUBLIC OFFICIALS $ 7,200 |$ 7,500 | $ 7,900 $ 8300 | $ 8750 | $ 9,200 $ 9,600 | § 10,100
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for refersnee)

(Excludes Wages & Benefits)

Budget Year

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

BPA Question

INSURANCE - EXCESS LIABILITY S 25000 | $ 26000 | $ 27,000 $ 28,000 | $ 29,000 | $ 30,000 |$ 31000 $ 32000

INSURANCE - LIABILITY $ 10500 | $ 11,000 |$ 11,500 % 12,000 | $ 12,500 |$ 13000 % 13500 |5 14,000

INSURANCE - PROPERTY $ 200000 |$ 210,000 |$ 220,500 | $§ 231,500 |$ 243,100 |$ 255250 |$ 268,000 | $ 281420

LEGAL SERVICES - BIOP & FERC ISSUES $ 24200 | $ 25000 $ 25000 $ 25,000 | $ 25000 |$ 25000 S 250008 25000

LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL ISSUES $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 $ 200003 20000 $ 20,000

Long Range Plan Analysis $ 35000 | $ 35000 $ 35000 $ 35,000 | $ 35000 ¢ 35000|$ 35000 $ 35000 Please provide current LRP for BPA review and justificaiton for necessity of perpuitary costs.

NWHA $ 800 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | § 1,400 § 1,400 | § 1,600

OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES $ 9,300 | $ 9,300 'S 9,600 | $ 9,600 | $ 9,900 | $ 9,900 | $ 10,200 | § 10,200

Records Clean Up S 15,000

Li! $ 4060220 § 15057,800 $ 4,091,900 $ 8137600 $ 9,180,600 $ 3,829,300 $ 3,448,800 § 3,203,900

0&M $ 1,767,950 |$ 1,333,900 $ 1,054,900 $  B56,600 $ 904,600 $ 704300 $ 2,376,800 | § 1,853,900

230 kV Ci $ 45,000 $ 45,000

ARC FLASH STUDY $ 35,000

Automatic Transfer Switch Grouting S 1,000

AVR Testing $ 45,000

Bridge Sections Inspection & Analysis $ 106,000 Please provide reasoning for the bridge inspection for FY23.Is it on a cyclic schedule that s best engineering practice or requirement?
_BufferZone $ 3200 | $ 3,200 $ 3,200 $ 3200 |$ 3,200 | $ 3,200 | § 3600 | $ 3,600

CAD Software Licensing S 4500 | S 6,000 S 6,000 | $ 6000 | $ 6,000 | § 6,000 | $ 6000 | 5 6,000 | Are these costs shared with Lewis

Computer Softwzre S 2000 | $ 2,000 $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | § 2,000 | $ 2,000 |Are these costs shared with Lewis

c i Software s 12,000 | $ 7,600 | 7,600 | $ 7,800 | $ 7,800 | § 8,000 | $ 8,000 | § 8,200 | Are these costs shared with Lewis

Contract Crane $ 12,600 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 16,000 | § 16,000 | Do you need these services annually?

Contract Diesel Generator $ 10,000 | $ 12,000 | $ 12,000 | § 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 16,000 | $ 16,000 | § 18,000

Contract Drafting Services $ 50,000 | $ 50,000 ' $ 50,000 $ 55,000 | $ 55,000 |$ 57,5003 59500 $ 61500

Contract Elevator $ 15200 | $ 18,500 | $ 19,000 | $ 19,500 | $ 20,000 | $ 20,500 | $ 21,000 | § 21,500

Control Room / Office Area Repairs - Construction $ 586,030

Control Room / Office Area Repairs - Design s 7,500

Control Room Paperless Recoders $ 42,000

$ 2,200 | $ 3,000  $ 3,000 | § 3,000 ' $ 3,000 | $§ 3,000 | $ 3,000 | § 3,000 |Is this repair of i

Debris Barrier - $ - s - s L) - |$ - s -8 =

Debris Removal - Trash Rake Debris Box $ 6000 |$ 6,200 | $ 6,200 | $ 6400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,600 | § 6600 | 6,800 Is this repair of the debris box?

Diesel Genzrator Connection to Spillway Gates 2 & 3 s 14,000

Diesel Genzrator Load Bank $ 8500

Diving Services s 16,500 | $ 16,500 17,000 | 17,000 | $ 17,500 | 17,500 | $ 18,000 | & 18,000 | Do you have annual diving needs or is this a retainer?

Drainage Pump $ 20,000

Drainage Pump Handrail s 2,500

Drainage Sump Level Indication s 3,500 Is this repair or adition of a new sensor?

Drainage Sump Study $ 48,000 Why does this need to happen now?

Drainage System $ 3000 |$ 3,000 § 3,000 | $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 | § 3,000 | § 3000 | $ 3,000 |Is this a contract or budget for repairs?

Electrical Parts S 5400 | $ 14,400 |$ 14400 $ 14,800 | $ 14800 |$ 15200 S 15600 |$ 16000 Arethesespare parts?

$ 17,000 | $ 17,000 | $ 18,000 $ 18,000 ' $ 19,000 |$ 19000 $ 20,000 S 20000

Equipment Watch Annual Fee s 2,500 | $ 2,500 | $ 2500 | $ 2,500 | § 2,500 | $ 2500 | $ 2,500 | Please explain this more

FERC Part 12 Recommendations $ 125000 | $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ 175000 | $ 175,000 | $ 200,000

Forebay and Tailrace Level Sensor Replacement $ 5,000

Fuel - Diesel Generator s 1,500 | 1,500 | 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1500 | $ 1,500

Gantry Crane Jib Hoist Load Cell S 15,000 Please explain the urgency on this item.

Generator Bus Boots $ 8,000

Generator Oil Mist Piping S 3,000

Generator Parameter Validation Testing $ 120,000

Governor s 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | What is this for?

Governor and Turbine Oil $ 225,000

Governor Jockey Pump $ 4,000 Is this a

Governor Oil Sump Level Indication S 5,000 Is this a

GSU Transformer #1 Metering CT S 15,000

GSU Transformer Maintenance $ 3240 $ 45,000
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for refersnce)
(Excludes Wages & Benefits)

GSU Transformer Oil Processing & Testing

Budget Year

165,780

BPA Question

GSU Transformer Testing $ 45000
HVAC $ 3200 | $ 3,500 $ 3,500 | $ 3500 |$ 3,500 | $ 3,500 $ 3800 | $ 3,800 | Is this a contract service?
Inspect Upstream Coating Spillway Gate 4 $ 60,000
Parts $ 5400 | $ 10,000 |$ 10,000 % 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 |$ 10,000 Why the increase?
Investigate Draft Tube Liner Issues $ 25,000
MAINTENANCE - LOG BRONC $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 ' $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ 1,000 | § 1,000
i -L ici Dam Repairs $ - | 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 ' $ 10,000 | § 10,000 | Why wasn't this inlcuded in 227 Should have?
System S 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 17,000 |$ 17,000 | $ 18000 |$ 18000 /S 20000 |5 20,000 |Are these costs the support contract for the software? Whatis difference between construction software?
Supplies for Electric Plant S 5400 ' $ 5,400  $ 5,400 | $ 5400 | $ 5,400 | $§ 5,400 | $ 5400 | § 5,400
Mechanical & Pij S 9,000 | $ 10,000 |$ 10,000 $ 11,000 | $ 11,000 |$ 12000 $ 12,000 $ 13000
$ 10600 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000
Metal S 10,000 | $ 13,000 | $ 13,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,500 | § 14,900 | $ 15300
Mobile Cran S 1,500 | $ 1,500 | 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1500 | $ 1,500 |Is this a contracted service?
North Rock Wall Scaling $ 75000 |$ 150,000 Prior ing was estimated to be good for 6-7 years. Please provide reasoning this is required in FY23
Gil Bearing Level Sensors - Unit 1 $ 24,000 Is this sensor new or replacing a broken one?
Gil Bearing | evel Sensors - Unit 2 $ 24,000
Oil Storage Tank Level Sensors $ 6,000
Painting & Special Coatings $ 3200 | $ 3,200 § 3,200 | $ 3200 | $ 3,200 | § 3,200 | $ 3200 | 3,200
Piczometer Pressure Transmitters $ 18,000 | $ 18,000 |$ 18,000
Plant Lighting $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 ' $ 1,000 | § 1,000
Plan: Water Wells & Testing $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 ' $ 1,200 $ 1200 | $ 1,200 | § 1,200 | $ 1200 | $ 1,200
Protection & Control Support $ 8,000  $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $§ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | 5 8,000 |Need more detail as fer this line item.
Protective Relay Testing $ 55,000
Recaat Top Deck Above Control Room $ 3500
Repaint Elevator Shaft Exterior S 1,500
Repaint Stairwell Interior S 500
Rotor Braided Jumpers s 10,000
Safety Equipment - Non PPE $ 5000 | $ 5,000 ' $ 5,000 | $ 5000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5000 | § 5,000
Sandblast and Coat Draft Tube Platform Brackets $ 3,000
'SCADA Network support $ 10,700 |$ 10,700 |$ 10,700 % 10,700 | $ 10,700 [$ 10,700 % 10,700 |5 10,700
SCADA Support $  120000($ 200,000 $ 120,000 |$ 124,000 $ 128,000 ¢ 132,000 ' $ 136,000 | $ 140,000 |Whatis the driver fo rthe $80k increase from FY22
ismi 5 150000
Septic System Mail - Dam $ 4,000 N 4,000
Service Air Compressor s 1,000 | $ 1,000  $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | ¢ 1,000 ' $ 1,000 | 1,000
Service Water System Design s 2,500
Service Water System $ 45,000 Why? Are there tests showing a emergent need?
Sluice Gate Bulkhead Seals - $ 2,500
SMAG Power Connection & Cable S 4,500
Smoke Detectors & Fire Water Systems 3 2600 | $ 3,000 § 3,000 | $ 3400 | $ 3,400 | § 3,200 | § 3800 | 4200
Spillway Gate 4 Bottom Seal Repair $ 80,000
Spillway Gate Finite Element Analysis $ 90,000 Why this year?
Spillway Gates $ 5000 |$ 5,000  $ 5,000 | $ 5000 | $ 5,000 | § 5,000 | $ 5000 | $ 5,000 |Ar these i or budgated
Steel Structures & Coating $ 600,000
Structure Concrete, Fencing S - s - 18 - s - 18 -8 EE -
Temoorary Offices $ - |$ 230000 3 72,000 $ 72,000 | $ 72,000 What are these offices for? Why the large charge in FY23 and assuming that they will be leased?
Tools & Equipment - Operztions $ 15,000 | $ 22,000 $ 22,000 $ 22,000 | $ 22,000 $ 22,000 $ 22000 $ 22,000 Why the large increase?
-Transfarmeroil Processing & Testing $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | § 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000
Trunnion Friction Testing $ 65,000
Turbidity Sensor C: i $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | Please explaint this more.
Turbine Oil Level Indication $ 15,000 Why the need now?
Turbine Shaft Seals $ 30000 | $ 30,000 Are these leaking and is one year unit 1 and this year unit 2?
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for refersnce)
(Excludes Wages & Benefits)

Budget Year

20!

Unit 1 Major ion& Clezning $ 500,000
Unit 1 Turkine Hub & Discharge Ring Recoating $ 600,000
Unit 2 Major Inspection & Cleaning $
Unit 2 Turkine Hub & Discharge Ring Recoating s
Unit Control Board Meter $ 42,000
Unit Turbine Gage Board Inputs into SCADA - Design $ 4,000
Upper Guide Bearing Oil Sample Ports $ 4,000

Repairs s 64,000
OR&R $ 2292270 |$ 13,723,900 $ 3,037,000 S $ 1,072,000 | $ 1,350,000
5-Ton Bridge Crane $ 490000 |$ 865000 Updated IS required.
Battery Bank $ 80,000
Battery Chargers $ 60,000
Boat Barrier - Alternatve Analysis s 35,000
Boat Barrier - Design S 41375 | $ 80,000

- $ 1,800,000 Updated JS required.

Debris Barrier Coating & Cathodic Protection - C $ 3,680,800
Debris Barrier Coating & Cathodic Protection - Design s 60,000
D Boat Ramp $ 200,000  $
D Notification Siren - Design $ 10,000
D ification Siren - $ $ 40,000
Drainage Gallery Air Supply - Alternative Analysis s 60,000
Drainage Gallery Air Supply - Design $ 145,000
Drainage Gallery Air Supply - $
Drainage Sump Oil Skimmer - Design
Drainage Sump Gil Skimmer - $
Elevator Controls - Design s 60,000
Elevator Controls - $ 125,000
Clevator Roof Access - Design $ 10,000
Elevator Roof Access - $ 25,000
Exciter Brush Dust Vacuum System s 92,200
Exciter - Design $
Exciter -Phase | $
Exciter - Phase Il
Fire Detection System Upgrade s
Gantry Crane Controls and Drive Upgrade - Design S
Ganlry Crane Controls and Drive Upgrade - Upgrades s
Generator Cooling Water Refurbishment $ 78,000
Generator Hatch Cover Seals & Drains $ 25000 |$ 215,000 Updated IS required
Generator Protective Relay Replzcement - Design $ 100,000 Updated S required
Generator Protective Relay - $ 50,000
HVAC AH-1 Office Area $ 50,000
Intake Gate Slot Cover - Alternative Analysis $ $ 150,000
Lathe $ 18,000
Mobile Diesel Generator & Log Bronc Cover S 25,000
New Facility - C $ $ 2,000,000
New Facility - Design $ 180,000 ¢
New Facility - Site Preparation $ 60,000 ' $ 1,068,100 Updated IS required
Plant Auxiliary Equipment Inputs into SCADA - Design $ 8,000
Plant Auxiliary Inputs into SCADA - $
Revenue Meters $ 24,000
Roadway Gates $ 12,000 | $ 18,000
Roadway Lighting s 20,000
Service Water VFD & Controls S 16,000
Sluice Gate - CFD & Physical Model Design $ 115605
Sluice Gate - Construction 1 $ 1,200,000
Sluice Gate Replacement - Construction 2 $
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for referenee) Budget Year BPA Question
(Excludes Wages & Benefits) 2022
Sluice Gate -C ion 3 $ 5,536,000 |
Sluice Gate - Design 1 $ 372,000 [
|Sluice Gate - Design 2 $ 867,700 Updated S required
Sonar & Turbidity Sensors s 25,000
South Downstream Abutment Wall Handrail $ 27,000
South Well Pump $ 3,000
Spillway 1 Apron Repairs $ 300,000
Spillway 1 Apron Repairs - Alternative Analysis S 60,000
Spillway 1 Apron Repairs - Design S 90,000
Spillway 4 Gate Uplift Anchoring $ 250000
Spillway 4 Rail Extension - C i $ 3768300 $ - Updated I required
Spillway 4 Rail Extension - Design $ 330025
Spillway Gate Control - Alternative Analysis s 50,000
Spillway Gate Control - Design $ 200,000
Spillway Gate Control - i s 75,000
Spillway Gate Hoist Covers - Construction $ 95,000
Spillway Gate Hoist Covers - Design s 25,000
Spillway $ 500,000
Spillway Handrail & Guardrail $ 226585
Station Air Compressor $ 60000
Station Service czbinet Inputs Into SCADA - Design S 4,000
Station Service czbinet Inputs Into SCADA - Installation $ 16,000 |
Station Service Circuit Brezker - ive Analysis $ 60,000
tation Service Circuit Brezker - Design $ 120,000
Station Service Circuit Brezker i $ 1,200,000
Surge Arrestor S 20000
Tailrace Repairs & = ive Analysis $ 60,000
Tailrace Repairs & Improvements - Design $ 250,000 |
Tailrace Repairs & - i $ 2,000,000
Line Access - Bridge $ 275,000 $ - 1$ -8 - [ 1S required
Trash Rake - Alternative Analysis $ 86,850 ‘
Trash Rake C i $ 700,000 | $ 1,070,000 ‘
Trash Rake Design $ 191,000 l 1S required
Trash Removal System - Alternative Analysis s 76,630
Trash Removal System - C i $ - |$ 1700000
Trash Removal System - Design $ 300,000 $ 50,000 [ IS required
Unit ion - Alternative Analysis $ 45,000
Unit ion - Design $ 45,000
Unit - $ 200,000
Unit Turbine Gage Board Inputs into SCADA - Installation S 35,000
$ 405440 |3 424900 $ 373,040 $ 375940 $ 380,880 $ 381,580 $ 396,020 | § 401,620
0o&m $ 291,040 | $ 262,600 $ 230,640  $ 233,440 ' $ 238,80 | $ 238,880 '$ 242,820 |§ 248320
=F5e ment Transport Study $ 100,000
Advertising - Dam S - s 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200
CFP Cell Phones $ 1,600 | $ 8,400 | $ 8,00 | $ 8400 | $ 8,400 | $ 8,400 ' $ 8,400 | § 8,400 |Why the increase?
CFP Telephones $ 7,000 | $ 10,800 | 10,800 | 10,800 | $ 10,800 | ¢ 10,800 | 10,800 | & 10,800 | Why the increase?
CFP Vehicle Verizon Connect $ 540 | $ 2,300 $ 2,400 | § 2500 | $ 2,600 | $ 2,700 | $ 2800 | 2,900 |Why the increase?
COMMUNICATIONS - RADIOS, ETC S 7900 | $ 8100 ' $ 8,100 | § 8100 | $ 8,300 | $ 8,400 | § 8400 | $ 8,400
Communications Fiber - User Fee $ 48500 | $ 48,500 | $ 48,500 | $ 48,500 | $ 48,500 | $ 48,500 | $ 48,500 | $ 48,500
Computer & Supplies $ 6,000 $ 6,000 | $ 6000 | $ 6,000 | § 6,000 | $ 6000 | $ 6,000 | Why the increase?
Dam Safety Consultent $ 62,000 | $ 64,000 | $ 66,000 $ 68,000 | $ 70,000 |$ 72,000 §  74000|$ 76,000 Whatis the method or procurement and how much is typically spent annually?
Electric Utilities - Secondary Power Feed s 11500 |$ 11,800 |$ 12,100 $ 12,400 | $ 12,400 |$ 12400 'S 12,800 S 12,800
Fall Protection S 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 | $ 3,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 4,000 |Why the yearly variation?
FERC Dam Movement Survey s 8400 | $ 8,800 | 8,800 | $ 9000 | $ 9,000 | § 9,200 | $ 9,200 | 5 9,400 Is this contracted?
FR Clothing - CFP $ 9500 | $ 9,500 | $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ 10500 |$ 10500 $ 11,500 |$ 11,500 |is this contracted or for purchasing? How much has been spent annually in the past?
_GARBAGE SERVICE - OPERATIONS $ 2400 | $ 2,400 2500 | 2500 | $ 2,500 | ¢ 2,500 | ¢ 2700 | § 2700
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for referenee) Budget Year BPA Question
(Excludes Wages & Benefits) 2022
Operator Remote SCADA C icati S 8,000 | $ 9,000 ' $ 9,000 | § 9,000 | $ 9,000 | $ 9,000 | § 9200 | 9,200
Operator Supplies - Dam $ S 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1500 | 1,500
Portable Restrooms - Dam $ =
Respirator Fit Testing $ 1,500 | § 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1500 | 1,500
Rope Access Gear $ 3000 |$ 4,500 | $ 4,500 | $ 4500 | $ 4,500 | § 4,500 | $ 4500 | $ 4,500 | Is this to purchase the gear and what is annual
Security/Plant Locks $ 300 |$ 300 $ 340 | $ 340 | $ 380 ¢ 380 | $ 420 |$ 420
Report $ 50,000 What is this for?
Report Annual Updates S - |$ 200008 20,000 | $ 20,000 [$ 20,000 $  20000|5 20,000
Survey S 5200 |$ 5,800 ' $ 5,800 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,200 | S 6200 | $ 6,400
Shelving & Fumniture $ 7,000 |
Prints, Copies and Maps S 2200 | $ 2,200 | $ 2,200 $ 2200 | $ 2,200 | § 2,200 | $ 2200 | $ 2,200
OR&R $ 75,400 ' $ 105,000 $ 85,000 | $ 85,000 ' $ 85,000 | $ 85,000  $ 95,000 | § 95,000
Major Office & Network $ 25400 | S 25,000 $ 25,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 25,000 $ 25,000 | § 25,000
Security S 50,000 | $ 80,000 ' $ 60,000 $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 | $  60,000|$ 70000 $ 70,000
Special 0&M $ 39,000 | $ 57,300 | § 57,400 | $ 57,500 | $ 57,600 | 57,700  $ 58,200 | § 58,300
CF Vehicle and Equipment Fuel $ 16,000 | $ 31,200 $ 31,00 $ 31,200 | $ 31,200 ¢ 31,000/$ 31,200 $ 31,200 Why has cost doubled from FY22?
CF Vehicle s 12,000 | $ 15000 |$ 15000 % 15,000 | $ 15000 $ 15000 $ 150008 15000
CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES - FIRST AID $ 3,200 | $ 3,200 | $ 3,200 | $§ 3,200 | $ 3,200 | § 3,200 $ 3,400 | § 3,400
CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES - JANITORIAL $ 1,300 | $ 1,300 | § 1,300 | $ 1,300 | $ 1,300 | $ 1,300 | $ 1500 | § 1,500
CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES - SAFETY & PPE $ 6500 | $ 6,600 $ 6,700 | $ 6300 | $ 6,900 | $ 7,000 | $ 7100 | 7,200
Recreation S 2,016800 $ 526760 $ 567,660 |§ 319,760 $ 593460 $ 833280 'S 334,780 |$ 346,260
$ 416800 |8 306760 $ 307,660 |$ 319,760 |$ 320,460 | $ 332,280 | $ 334,780 | § 346,260
Advertising s 3000 | $ 3,600 3,600 | $ 3600 | $ 3,600 | § 3,600 | $ 3600 | $ 3,600
Boat Launch Sediment Removal $ 5000 | $ 5000  $ 5000 | $ 5000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 |Is this
Building $ 3,200 | $ 3,200  $ 3,200 | $ 3,200 | $ 3,200 | § 3,200 | § 3,200 | § 3,200 |Is this
Fire Pits Graveling s 500
Hosts S 120,000 | $ 125,000 | $ 130,000 | $ 135,000 | $ 140,000 | $ 145,000 | $ 150,000 | $ 155,000
Campground Internet $ 3,000 ' $ 3,200  $ 3,200 | $ 3,400 | $ 3,400 | § 3,400 | $ 3,600 | 5 3,600
[¢ ion Software $ 5000 | $ 5200  $ 5200 | $ 5400 | $ 5,400 | § 5400 | $ 5600 | $ 5,600 | Are these services or just recurring support fees?
c Restraom $ 30,000 Was this work c in'22?
C Telephone $ 1,300 | $ 1,500  $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,700 | § 1,700 | Is this for ora contract?
Wood Chips S 500 | $ 500 | $ 500 | $ 500 | $ 500 | $ 500 | $ 500 | $ 500
Contract Septic and Water Services $ 27,000 | $ 27,000 | $ 27,000 $ 27,000 | $ 27,000 ¢ 27,000|$ 27000 § 27,000
Contract Services (Backhoe, Gravel) s - s - s - s - s - s - s -
Contract Services (Dock ion anc Removal) S 2500 | $ 2,700 | $ 2,700 | $ 2700 |$ 2,700 | $ 2,700 | § 2900 | § 2900
D-Loop Electrical Design & Feed $ 30,000 Was this work in'22?
Electric Utilities $ 6400 | $ 11,500 | $ 11,700 | $ 11,900 | $ 12,100 | $ 12,300 | $ 12,500 | § 12,700 | Why the increase?
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS - PARK $ 3200 |$ 3,500 § 3,700 | $ 3,700 | $ 3,700 | § 3,700 | § 4200 | § 4,200
GARBAGE SERVICE - RECREATION $ 6400 |5 6,600 | $ 6,600 | $ 6,600 | $ 6,600 | $ 6,900 | $ 6,900 | $ 6,900
Group B Annual Operating Fee - Falls Road Well s - 1s 60 S 60 $ 60 | $ 60 $ 60 $ 605 60
MAINTENANCE - GROUND s 3200 | $ 3,400 | $ 3,400 | $ 3400 | $ 3,400 | § 3,400 | $ 3600 | 3 3,600 Is this a contract or labor?
MAINTENANCE - SEWER & WATER SYSTEM $ 6,400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,400 | $ 6,400
Noxious Weed Control $ 5000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ 6500 | § 6,500
Operation Supplies S 2,200 | $ 2,200 | $ 2,200 $ 2,200 | $ 2,200 | § 2,200 | 3 2400 | 5 2,400
Port Blakely Road Access Agreement $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 ' $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 | $ 30,000
Port Blakely Road Maintenance $ 13500 | ¢ 13,500 | $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 | 14,500 | ¢ 14,500 | 14,500 | § 14,500
Portable Restrooms $ 2300 | $ 13,000 |$ 13,000 $ 13,000 | $ 13,000 |$ 13000 $ 13,000 $ 13,000 Why the large increase from '22?
Potable Water and Septic System Testing S 2000 | $ 2,200 $ 2,200 | § 2200 | $ 2,200 | $ 2,200 | § 2,400 | $ 2400
$ 90,000
Recraation Tree Removal $ -8 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ 10000 $ 10,000 $ 10000
Repairs & Supplies $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 |$ 11,000 $ 11,000 | $ 12,000 |$ 12000 $ 12,900 |§ 12,900 s this both material and labor?
Septic System Mai i s 6,000 S - s 6000 | $ -8 6,000 | $ - |8 6,000 | What is the difference between this and Contract Septic, lIne304?
Sign S 2200 | $ 2,500 $ 2,500 | § 2600 | $ 2,600 | $ 2,720 |$ 2720 | $ 25800
Tools & Equipment - Recreation s 3000 | $ 3,000 $ 3,000 | $ 3400 | $ 3,400 | § 3,600 | $ 3600 | 3,800
OR&R $ 1,600,000 $ 220,000 ' $ 260,000 $ 273,000 | $ 501,000 $ -
| Campground & Day Uise Park Paving 150,000 164,000 | - Arethese costs based on astimates?
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Est Budget Year BPA Question
(Excludes Wages & Benefits) 2022

[ ALoop Restroom - Design S 60,000

[ A Loop Restroom - $ 260,000

C Electrical - Design $ 64,000

€ Electrical = $ 322,000

[ Storage Building - Design s 45,000

[@ Storage Building - Installation $ 179,000

Copper Canyon Take Out Site Improvements $ 1,600,000

Day Use Park Flat Water Kayak Take Out S 10,000

Taxes $ 65,100 ' $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100 $ 65,100 | $ 65,100 $ 65100 $ 65,100
o&M $ 65100 | $ 65100 $ 6500 $ 65,100 | $ 65,100 $ 651003 65100 $ 65100
County Taxes S 700 | $ 700 $ 700 | $ 700 | $ 700 $ 700 | $ 700 | $ 700
Ecology Water Tax $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 | § 7,500
Privilege Tax $ 56,900 | $ 56,900 | $ 56,900 | $ 56,900 | $ 56,900 | $ 56,900 | $ 56,900 | § 56,900
Training & Travel $ 215650 | $ 135910 $ 129,060 | $ 91,400 $ 90,300 | $ 82,300 $ 80,700 | § 80,700
0&M $ 191,850 | $ 109,110 ' $ 112,760 | $ 67,100 ' $ 63,500 | $ 64,500 ' $ 50,000 | § 50,000 | Went from $60k to $135K - need to reduce and spread out
American Fisheries Society Meeting $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | § 1,500 | 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 | $ 1500 | $ 1,500
American Governor Analog Gov Training s 7,000 | $ 8500 | § 8500 | $ 8500 | $ 8500 | $ 8500

|American Governor School $ 8,000 | $ 8,000

|ASDSO Conference $ 2500 | $ 2,500 | § 2,500 | $ 2500 | $ 2,500 | § 2,500 | $ 2500 | § 2,500
|AVO Circuit Breaker $ 5,000

AVO Electrical Series $ 4350 |$ 4,350

|AVO Substation Maintenance | S 5000  $ 5,000

Avo | $ 5,000

AVO 1 $ 5,000 | § 5000 | $ 5,000

CEATI - ANNUAL MEETING $ 3,000 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | $ 10,500 | § 10,500 | Why has this increased?
CEATI - ASSET Meeting s 1,800 | 1,800 | $ 1,800 | $ 1,800 | $ 1,800 | § 1800 | $ 1,800
CEATI - DSIG MEETING S 2200 | $ 4,400 | $ 4,400 | $ 4,400 | $ 4,400 | $ 4,400 S 4400 | $ 4,400
CEATI - HPEIG MEETING $ 4,400 | $ 4,400 | § 4,400 | $ 4,400 | § 4,400 $ 4400 | 4,400
CEATI - HPLIG MEETING $ 2,800

EPTC of Electricity s 7,200

EPTC s 3,600

EPTC Power Plant Operation S 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | § 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000
EPTC Relay Protection $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 | § 3500 |$ 3,500 | $ 3,500 | § 3500 | $ 3500
EPTC Switching & Grounding s 7,000 | $ 7,000

EPTC System ions Personal Grounding S 1,260 | $ 1,260 | $ 1,260

EPTC ission Series $ 3,600 | $ 3,600 | $ 3,600 | $ 3,600

HS! Online Training $ 800|$ 80§ 800 | $ 800 | $ 800 ¢ 800 $ 800 | § 800
HydroVision $ 3000 |$ 3,000 § 3,000 | $ 3000 | $ 3,000 | § 3,000 | § 3000 | $ 3,000
NW Hydro Forum $ 800 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 $ 1,600 | § 1,600
NWHA - ANNUAL MEETING $ 800 |$ 80 $ 800 | $ 800 | $ 800 | $ 800 | $ 800 | § 800
NWHA - WORKSHOP $ 500 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | § 2,000 | 3 2,000 | $ 2,000
NWPPA - LEADERSHIP TRAINING $ 3,400 | $ 3,400  $ 3,00 | $ 3,400 | $ 3,400 | $ 3,400 $ 3400 | § 3,400
OPERATOR TRAINING DEVELOPMENT 2022 $ 130,000

TPC - ELECTRICAL WORKSHOP S 4350 |3 6,000 $ 3,000 what s this work, building a new workshop?
TPC - MECHANICAL FUNDAMENTALS AND TROUBLESHOOTING $ 2390 |$ 2,400 | $ 2,400

 TRAINING - CRANE $ 4,000 | 6,000 $ 6,000 |

TRAINING - MANLIFT/FORKLIFT $ 4,000

TRAINING - PESTICIDE APPLICATION s 1,600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 | $ 1600 | $ 1,600
TRAINING - WATER & WASTEWATER $ 1,200 |$ 1,200 ' $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 ' $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | § 1,200
Wildiife Classes $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 |

Special 0&M $ 23800 | $ 26,800 $ 16300 $ 24300 | $ 26300 |$ 17,800 $  30700|$ 30,700
ARC FLASH TRAINING s 3,000 $ 3,000

NWPPA - ADMIN ASST TRAINING S 2400 | $ 2,400 ' $ 2,400 | $ 2400 | $ 2,400 | $ 2,400 | § 2400 | $ 2,400 |Why is this a recurring training? Do requirements or skills change so often?
TRAINING - COMPUTER $ 800|% 800 % 800 | $ 800 % 800 % 800 | $ 1,000 | 1,000
Training - Confined Space $ 8,000 $ 10,000 $ 11,000
TRAINING - FALL PROTECTION $ 8,000 $ 8000 $ 8,000
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget Estimates (2022 for referance) Budget Year BPA Question

(Excludes Wages & Benefits) 2022

TRAINING - ROPE ACCESS $ 8000 | $ 8,000 $ 8,000 | $ 8000 | $ 8,000 | § 9,000 $ 10000 $ 10,000

WPUDA - ADMIN ROUNDTABLE 3 600 | $ 600 $ 600 | $ 600 ' $ 600 | $ 600 | § 800 | 5 800

\WPUDA/APPA/NWPPA - ACCOUNTANT TRAINING $ 4,000 | $ 4,000  $ 4,500 | $ 4,500 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 | $ 5,500 | § 5,500 | Why is this a recurring training? Do or skills change so often?
$ 63,000 ' $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 60,000 $ 60,000 § 60,000

0&M $ 63,000 | $ 62,000 | $ 62,000 | $ 62,000 ' $ 62,000 | $ 60,000 ' $ 60,000 | § 60,000

ROW Maintenance $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 | $ 60,000

Tr ission Line Corridor Planting $ 3,000 $ 2,000  $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 | $ 2,000

Wages, Benefits and Taxes $ 3226810 $ 4,000, ooo‘

Grand Total $ 11,305100 |$ 22,585570 $ 6,851,520 $ 11,399,260 |$ 13,018,050 | § 7,322,150 $ 6,837,980 | § 5,767,010

ESTIMATED.
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Lewis Response

Additional follow up:

In BIOP, needed to build an adult fish release site. Conjunction with US Forest Service, and Tacema. Is havin operational issues. Have a split cost with Tacoma, have rasponsibility to pay.
Sometimes cost share is 50/50, this is rough and a placeholder.

BPA needs to understand the drivers, neec and priority. Has any regulatory body say that it is currently deficent? What are the impacts and consequences to leave asis or defer? What
agreements or MOU's are in place with Tacoma regarding this issue? Does this actually qualify zs maintenence under the agreement with Tacoma?

Use existing flood draw down, extend it for a few days to d removal. This is

pond and reservoir.

if drawdown doesn't happen. BIOP mitigation, plant 25k rainbow trout in day use fishing

What is the criteria for when this neads to be done? What monitoring shaws when this needs to be performed? LCPUD has $350k in reserves. This seems to be an ideal use if draw down
happens.

Did receive grant funding from lower columbia fish recovery. Put these in as placcholders, uncertain of costs to the district.
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Lewis Response

Additional follow up:

Need to get the new program setup and then run annually. Did not agree to final method last year with BPA. Need to kickstart for FY24.

What is the deliverable for the $35,000? Was this based on vendor quote for service?

Have done local repair, but need deeper view.

Dam is series of bridges and sections. Never has been looked at, need to determine fraquency of bridge inspections etc. No kown issues, but want to check. Wasn't designed with cancrete

Needs JS sheet.

Deckert FOIA - 0168

27300302(01).pdf



Lewis Response

Additional follow up:

|Have not selected a system vet, have reviewed them and locking to adopt smaller scale system.

Prices have increased, didn't complete the full scope, will be on a 5 year cycle. Need to split some costs with Tacoma as it's their

BPA needs updated bid for firm estimate on cost.

District resource, as needed, based on actuals, do metering stuff. Should be included in labor. Late minute addition and should in the future be included with labor.

‘What drove the need for this if new? If district is now taking over existing werk, should this reduce cost in other areas of th

No actuals yet, do not have programmer on staff, need to contract it, Chris Roden wanted to use this number initizlly and see what actuals are later....FY22 actuals needed, not sure what
costs will be.

Waiting on permit, need to continuously monitor well water. Will update tank. New temporary offices cannot be supported by existing well. F¥23 includes boat and offices. Needed to add
office space thatisn't in the dam.
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Lewis Response

Additional follow up:

Estimate includes future cost of fuel. Could reduce estimate to FY22 since gas prices are lowering.
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2023 - 2029 CFP Budget

2025 2028
0&Mm '$ 4143235 § 2,582,860 $ 2,244,700 $ 2,714,440 $ 2,580,040 $ 4,105,570 J $ 3,177,430
Fish & Wildlife $ 229,440 $ 127,800  $ 331,100 $ 900,200 $ 893,780 $ 716,870 $ 240,150
American Fisheries Society (AFS) Membership S 110 S 110 ' S 110 S 110 ‘ S 110 S 110 ‘ S 110
CISPUS ADULT FISH SITE RELEASE ANALYSIS S 75,000 » ‘
Creel Study S 50,000 $ 20,000
ESA BiOp Studies » _ E 748,000 $ 758,000 $ 580,000  $ 100,000
Fish & Wildlife Contract Services (RTL Consulting) S 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000 $ 10,000 S 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Fishing Pond Sediment Removal S 30,000 ‘ ‘
Habitat & Fish Recovery Services (WDFW) S 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000 $ 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000 $ 10,000
Habitat Management; Fertilizer, Spraying, Plants $ 9,000 $ 9,300 S 9,300 S 9,300 ' $ 9,600 S 9,600 ' § 9,600
Kid's Trout Derby S 5,600 S 5,600 S 5,800 S 5,800 ‘ S 6,000 S 6,000 ‘ S 6,200
Mitigation Trout Program | S 47,000 S 49,000 | S 51,000 S 51,000 | S 53,000 S 53,000 S 55,000
Noxious Weed Control Contractor '3 - 3 - S - |s - |s - S - |8 -
TPU Rearing Facilities Studies S 150,000
USGS Gauging Station Fees $ 42,640 S 43,700 | $ 44,800 $ 45,900 | $ 46,980 S 48,070 ' § 49,150 |
Wildlife Society Membership 3 90 $ 90 | § 90 $ %0 s 90 S 90 § 90 |
Maintenance $ 2,792,700 $ 1,528,400 $ 1,011,600 $ 902,100 ‘ $ 762,300 $ 2,473,300 ‘ $ 2,000,900
230 kV Circuit Maintenance S 45,000 S 45,000
AVR Testing 3 45,000 | ‘
Battery Bank Replacement S 80,000
Battery Chargers S 60,000
Bridge Sections Inspection & Analysis S 106,000 | | | | ‘
Buffer Zone Management S 3,200 S 3,200 S 3,200 S 3,200 S 3,200 S 3,600 S 3,600
CAD Software Licensing S 6,000 S 6,000 S 6,000 $ 6,000 ' S 6,000 S 6,000 ‘ S 6,000
Computer Software S 2,000 S 2,000 S 2,000 S 2,000 S 2,000 S 2,000 S 2,000
Construction Management Software 3 7,600 S 7,600 | $ 7,800 S 7,800 | $ 8,000 $ 8,000  $ 8,200 |
Contract Crane Inspections S 10,000 S 10,500  § 11,000 $ 11,500 S 12,000 $ 12,500 $ 13,000
Contract Diesel Generator Maintenance 3 12,000 $ 12,000 | S 14,000 $ 14,000 | $ 16,000 S 16,000 ' § 18,000 |
Contract Drafting Services S 50,000 S 50,000 S 55,000 $ 55,000 S 57,500 ' $ 59,500 | S 61,500 |
Contract Maintenance Elevator s 18,500 S 19,000  $ 19,500 $ 20,000 $ 20,500 ' $ 21,000 $ 21,500 |
Control Room / Office Area Repairs 'S 869,000 | |
Dam Instrumentation ) 3,000 $ 3,000 | S 3,000 $ 3,000 | S 3,000 S 3,000  $ 3,000 |
Debris Barrier - Maintenance S - S - S - 5 - s - S - |3 -
Debris Removal - Trash Rake Debris Box S 6,200 S 6,200 S 6,400 S 6,400 S 6,600 S 6,600 S 6,800
Diving Services 3 16,500 17,000 | $ 17,000 $ 17,500 | $ 17,500 ' $ 18,000 ' <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>